

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File No. 0411-EX-ST-2009

From: Hibbeler, Rich [mailto:rhiebe@comsearch.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 9:04 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0411-EX-ST-2009

Ben, I have amended the application to select "fixed" for the 46775 to 46925 MHz frequency. I have also made another change to the antenna to make it directional.

If you have any questions concerning this STA, please feel free to contact me.

Our customer is in a big hurry to get this one granted, as he has to order equipment etc., so anything I can do, please let me know.

Regards,

Rich

8/28/2009